Homedale Elementary School Memo

To: Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer
From: Terri Vasquez, Principal

Date: January 10, 2018

Re: Report to Board of Trustees

ENROLLMENT: 474

AM Kindergarten: 58 (1 Sp Day) 1%t Grade: 87 (1 Sp Day)

ELL Kindergarten (AM): 14 2" Grade: 73 (6 Sp Day)
PM Kindergarten: 38 3" Grade: 99 (4 Sp Day)
Pre-1%t Grade: 11 4™ Grade: 94 (3 Sp Day)

Special Day (COSSA): 15

CHRISTMAS PROGRAM: The 3 and 4th grade students presented a “Winter Fantasy” Christmas
Program to their families and community members on December 14™". It was standing room only! Mrs.
Busse selected some traditional Christmas music from around the world, and the students did a great
job singing and entertaining the audience with various instruments.

IDAHO READING INDICATOR:

Fall to Winter IRI Data
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M Fall 29% 58% 64% 51% 62%
W Winter 57% 50% 62% 68% 67%




IDAHO READING INDICATOR (CONT): In Pre-first and First grades, students can be proficient in one of
two areas, whichever is higher: letter sounds or reading fluency. While the data shows a drop of 8% in
Pre-first and 2% in First grade, the students’ reading fluency soared. There were 12 students proficient
in the fall and 40 proficient in the winter. Students and teachers are working hard!

WINTER ASSESSMENTS: Students took the MAP Assessments in December and will be taking the Direct
Writing Assessment (DWA) in January.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

January 9 — STEAM Family Night
January 11-- Report Cards go home
January 19 — District Inservice @ HMS



